CITY OF CALISTOGA

STAFF REPORT

TO: COMMUNITY RESOURCES COMMISSION

- FROM: CHARLENE GALLINA, PLANNING & BUILDING DIRECTOR

ERIK LUNDQUIST, ASSOCIATE PLANNER
DATE: FEBRUARY 18, 2009

SUBJECT: CLIMATE PROTECTION STRATEGY CAMPAIGN PRESENTATION
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ISSUE: Presentation on the Climate Action Plan for Napa County and the City of
Calistoga by Mr. Elliott Hurwitz, Transportation & Land Use Program Manager for the
Napa County Transportation & Planning Agency (NCTPA).

RECOMMENDATION: Receive presentation, discuss and provide direction to staff.

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION: On December 15, 2008, staff provided a brief update
on the Climate Action Plan currently being conducted by the City. The attached
information presents the CRC with the initial findings of this program, including the initial
greenhouse gas profiles for the jurisdictions of Napa County, as well as, a more detailed
profile for the City of Calistoga.

ATTACHMENTS:
1. NCTPA Board Report 1 (Abbreviated) -
a. Presentation from Steve Kokotas
b. Draft Napa County Carbon Footprint
c. January 26, 2009 NOAA Study on Climate Change
2. Draft Greenhouse Gas Emissions Inventory for City of Calistoga & Napa County




